
 
 
 
 
 

Purchasing and Contracting Department, Maloof Administration Building ▪ 1300 Commerce Drive, 2nd Floor ▪ Decatur, Georgia 30030 ▪ 
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January 10, 2020 

TO: ALL BIDDERS UNDER RFQ No. 19-3003718, Digital Projector For Police Services 
Emergency Operations Center 

FROM: Department of Purchasing and Contracting, DeKalb County, Georgia 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 2 

Request for Quotes (RFQ) No. 19-3003718, Digital Projector For Police Services Emergency 
Operations Center is hereby amended as follows: 
 

1. The Bid Due Date has been extended until January 15, 2020 at 5:00 P.M. EST. 
 
2. We have received questions pertaining to this Request For Quote. The questions and the 
  resulting answers appear below: 
 

A. Question:  What is the ceiling type? 
 
   Answer:  Unknown    
 

B. Question: What is the ceiling height? 
 
 Answer:  The ceiling height is approximately 15 feet at peak (height to projector is 8ft). 
 
C. Question: What size screens are currently in place?  If screens are there; what is the aspect ratio 

you’re needing/wanting? 
 
 Answer:  One large screen - 63 in (height) x 297 in (width); Aspect Ratio 16 x 9 

 
D. Question:  What type of control system are you currently using? 

 
Answer: Crestron Pro 3 Processor 

 
E. Question: Do you have the current code that needs to be updated? 

 
  Answer: Current code does not need to be updated. 
 

F. Question: How long are the cable runs from the head-end and/or wall plates feeding the projectors? 
 
  Answer: Approximately 8 feet 
 

G. Question:  What type of projector mounts are you wanting? Motorized or fixed? 
 
Answer: Fixed 
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H. Question: Do you have any pictures of the spaces that you can provide? 

 
Answer: Yes, see attachment hereto. 

3. It is the responsibility of each bidder to ensure that he/she is aware of all addenda issued under 
 this RFQ.  Please sign and return this addendum with your response.  You may call Jenifer 
 Chapital, Procurement Technician, 404-371-2569 before the Quotes are due to confirm the number of  
 addenda issued. 
 
4. All other conditions remain in full force and effect. 
 
 
 

Jenifer Chapital, Procurement Technician 
 

DR/jgc 

 

Attachment: Pictures 

 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

Date: _________________ 

The above Addendum #1 is hereby acknowledged: 

 

(NAME OF BIDDER) 

 
______________________________________      ______________________________________ 
                                (Signature)                                                                 (Title) 
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ATTACHMENT 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 

RFQ 19-3003718 – Digital Projectors for DeKalb County Police 
Services Emergency Operations Center 
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Projector Information 
X panel Controlled 
Crestron Pro 3 Processor 
Mounted Fixed Brackets 
Height to mounts 116” 
Distance from screen 286” 
Aspect Ratio 16 x 9 
Picyure size 148” x 77” 
No on current code 
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